2ES.

Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

July 1, 2008

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC ID: SDBUSBXCVR, IC: 2220A-USBXCVR

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Sensus Metering Systems, Inc., for evaluation
of their model USBXCVR for certification under FCC Part 24D, 90, and 101 as well as IC Radio Standards
Specifications RSS-119 and RSS-134.

The device was tested to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

This application is only for the USB Micro-Transceiver model USBXCVR. Any other models that may be
described in the documentation accompanying this application will be addressed in a separate application.

Sincerely,

—
e

Kirby Munroe
Director, Wireless Certifications
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



